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Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

3BM-WHA1520 Renewal Application Package
Collins, Sarah <SCollins@gov.nu.ca> Mon, Sep 21, 2020 at 12:54 PM
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, "sao@whalecove.ca" <sao@whalecove.ca>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Assol,

 

Please find attached 2016 Annual Report for your file and records.

 

I am reviewing the remaining items listed and will let you know if I require any further clarification.

 

Thanks,

 

 

Sarah Collins P.Eng

Municipal Planning Engineer, Kivalliq Region

Community and Government Services

Government of Nunavut

(867)645-8176

 

 

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: September 21, 2020 12:11 PM
To: Collins, Sarah <SCollins@GOV.NU.CA>; sao@whalecove.ca
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 3BM-WHA1520 Renewal Application Package

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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